CORRESPONDENCE
11/27/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10090-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:02 PM

To: 'Kelley Finotti'

Subject: RE: Change of Information on Regulated Utility

Good afternoon Ms. Finotti,
We have received your information and we will update the contact information in our system.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Kelley Finotti [mailto:kfinotti@tminc.com]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 1:13 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Change of Information on Regulated Utility

Hi,

Please see the attached Change of Information on Regulated Utility for Triton Networks, LLC. Their FEIN has been
updated.

Thank you,

Kelley Finottc

Associate Consultant
Technologies Management, Inc.
151 Southhall Lane, Suite 450
Maitland, FL 32751

(407) 740-3017 - Direct

(407) 740-8575 - Office

(407) 740-0613 - Fax





